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Deputy Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: info@nabma.com
Sent: 05 February 2021 08:53
To: info@nabma.com
Subject: Market Heroes - Awards Ceremony

 
 
 
Dear Colleague 
 
Market Heroes – Awards Ceremony  
 
Our NABMA Virtual Conference witnessed the awards ceremony for the Market Heroes 2021. 
 
NABMA in association with NMTF, and our sponsors Blachere Illumination, invited nominations for various 
categories. The awards were established by NABMA to recognise the amazing service that markets and 
market people across the UK have made to support local communities and markets during the ongoing 
challenges created by the Covid-19 pandemic. To make it an industry wide recognition we were delighted 
that NMTF willingly agreed to support and endorse the awards. 
 
Without doubt all the nominations as received are regarded as Market Heroes and each will receive a 
certificate signed by the respective Presidents of NABMA and NMTF, and Blachere Illumination as the 
awards sponsor. 
 
The awards were presented as below 
 
Larger Market – Market Manager  
Peter Entwistle, Bolton Markets General Manager.  
 
Small Market – Market Manager  
Jane Boys, Rawtenstall Market Manager  
 
Large Market Team  
Warrington Market.   
 
Small Market Team  
Swaffham Town Council   
 
Market Innovation 
Newark Royal Market  
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Market Trader  
McMahons Greengrocers, Stockton on Tees 
 
Young Market Champion  
 Hackney Youth Market  
 
Friends of our Market  
Councillor Ian Johnson of Masham Parish Council 
 
Outstanding Achievement Award  
Dan O’Sullivan and Hackney Markets, Shop Fronts and Street Trading Team   
 
Our congratulations go to all those nominated and the award winners. Collectively they highlight the 
amazing contributions that so many markets and market people have made to their local communities. 
Our industry can be very proud. 
 
The full citations can be found on the NABMA website. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
David Preston  
NABMA Chief Executive 
 
 

 

www.nabma.com 

Follow us on Twitter @Nabma_Markets 

        

“This email and any attachments are sent in confidence by the National Association of British Market Authorities 
(NABMA) or on behalf of NABMA and are not intended to be read by any person other than an intended 
recipient.  The recipient is responsible for conducting the appropriate virus checks and whilst appropriate security 
measures are in place, we give no warranty, express or implied, that this email is free of viruses or that its 
transmission has been secure.  
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If you receive this in error or you wish to change your communication preferences with us, please contact us on 
info@nabma.com. Any use, copying or dissemination of this email or any information contained in it to anyone 
other than an intended recipient is prohibited. 
 
Internet communications are not secure and we accept no liability for any abuse of such communications by third 
parties nor for any alteration or corruption during transmission nor for any damage or loss caused by any virus or 
other defect. 
 
Any and all communications sent to us may be monitored and/or stored by us to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, rules and policies.  All communications are handled in full compliance with the Data Protection Act 1998 
& EU Regulation 2016/679 – the General Data Protection Regulation. A copy of our privacy policy is available at 
nabma.com.” 

NABMA, 
The Guildhall, 
Bailey Head, 
Oswestry, 
SY11 1PZ. 

 


